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MEMORANDUM

TO: Denver City Council

FROM: Julie Martinez, Deputy Director

DATE: April 14,2014

RE: Ordinance Request for Burst — Extending Terms and Warranty

Denver Media Services constructed new office and technical space in the City and County
Building and contracted Burst Communications to provide technical design, integration, and
installation expertise for new TV Systems and equipment for these new facilities. The original
contract amount totaled $1,168,781.00, with terms from January 31, 2012 through December 31,
2014. The $1.16 million included the procurement of capital equipment funded solely from the
Public, Education, Government (PEG) Special Revenue Fund. We are amending this contract to
extend the warranty terms through June 6, 2017.

Burst will continue to provide comprehensive warranty support for TV systems and equipment
which includes master control playback systems, Studio D technical systems, Technical Area
systems which houses numerous servers and encoders. Under this agreement, Burst will work
with manufacturers to repair or replace systems and equipment as required.

This amendment only extends the warranty and terms. The funding for this warranty which
supports capital systems was budgeted and included in the original contract dollar amount. No
General Fund or City Capital Construction Fund monies will be utilized.

Thank you.
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